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Directorate-General for Finance 

Directorate C - Political Structures Financing and Resources 

 

 

 

Luxembourg, 11th January 2018 

 

Actuarial pensions studies of the provisional French and Italian retirement pension schemes, the 

additional pension scheme and the invalidity and survivor's pension scheme for Members of the 

European Parliament  

 

EP/FINS 2017-107 

Further to a tenderer's request for information, the Directorate General for Finance at the European Parliament 

wishes to communicate the following: 

 

1. Invitation to tender, p4/14: what do you expect to receive from "detailed survey of the 

actuarial hypotheses used"? Could you clarify what the exact nature of the survey will be and what 

you expect to be surveyed? Any further indication on the structure of the survey would be useful for 

potential contractors.  

 

Disclosure requirements are covered by IPSAS. We expect the actuarial assumptions being all explicitly 

disclosed in the report but also discussed and agreed "upfront" before the computation. This covers key 

assumptions (future increase of pension, mortality table, method to derive the discounting rate) and more 

specific ones. 

As an example of a specific assumption, We know that our files is incomplete when it comes to the birth 

date of differed pensioner's spouse. In that case a first order model has to be used to compute the present 

value of the obligations pertaining to the survivor's pension element. 

 

2. Invitation to tender, p4/14: do you expect the payment projections until the plans run out? 

 

We believe you make an implicit reference to Lot 3. Irrespective of the lot, we expect the cash outflows 

pertaining to the actuarial commitment (i.e. pension payment) to the last payment of the last beneficiary. 
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3. French benefits: to which specific inflation are the benefits linked?  

 

The French inflation 

 

4. For all plans: will you provide the benefit payment amounts per individual? Or will you 

provide the input which will provide the contractor with a basis to calculate the benefit payments? 

For pensioners we intend to provide a detailed list all the pensioners identified by a specific/unique 

code and –among other elements-the monthly amount of pension they receive. 

 

For pensioners we intend to provide a detailed list all the pensioners identified by a specific/unique code and 

–among other elements-the monthly amount of pension they receive. 

For the differed pensioners they are listed individually and we intend to provide –among others elements-the 

basis for the computation. 

The exact (format, nature) content of the data file remains to be agreed with the retained tenderer. EP has a 

powerful query tool (Business Object) connected to the pension database enabling the competent service to  

"data mine" not only these financial information on an individual basis but also the relevant personal 

information ( gender/ marital status/)      


